

Eenan Ma is an independent filmmaker and videographer currently based in Dublin, Ireland. She has lived and worked as a professional in the US, China, and Ireland. Her directing and producing experiences range from feature films and documentaries to TVCs. With much determination, Eenan hopes to bring different perspectives together through a creative and unique artistic vision.

EDUCATION

B.A., Northeastern University, Boston, U.S.. May 2020

College of Arts, Media and Design. Media & Screen Studies Major. Dean's List 2019 - 2020
Awarded with Presidential Global Scholarship.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Media Milk Video Producer Dublin, Ireland 2022.09 - Present

- Editor and assistant editor on feature films such as *Big House, Baltimore* (MarVista Entertainment), *Murder In G Major* (Hallmark). Processing rushes, dailies, and proxies. Managing deliverables.
- Production coordinator for projects such as Newbridge Silverware, Ryanair TVC campaign. Overseeing post production.

Radii Media Junior Producer/Video Creative Shanghai, China 2021.12 - 2022. 08

- Producer and editor of short documentaries [Valkyrie on Ice](#), [Shoegazing in China's La La Land](#).
- Producer for commercial projects such as MTC. Coordinating between vendors and clients.
- Junior producer on [Way of the Warrior](#), a two-part documentary produced and filmed across China and the USA, about the struggles, challenges and triumphs that Chinese MMA fighters face while chasing their championship dreams.
- Working closely with the editorial team, and develop bilingual content that attracts international audiences.
- Managing editorial and video content using SEO and CMS.

LemonTree Media Director/Producer Shanghai, China 2020.06 - 2021.11

Writer, Director, Producer of [You Are What You Eat](#) (mini-series on Streaming platforms)

- Director of the series
- Writing original script for 12 episodes
- Managing and recruit production team as producer
- Editing the rough cuts
- Supervising sound design, scoring, coloring, and other post-production work

Small Angst Films Production Associate Boston, U.S. 2019.06 - 2020.06

Production Associate of *Girl Talk* (Sundance Nominated) by award winning director Lucia Small

- Assist in budget tracking and management as directed
- Editorial assistance
- Pre-production research and coordination for producers as directed
- Production coordinator on shoots as directed

Gwantsi Production Production Assistant Shanghai, China 2017.12 - 2018.06

Collaborating with agencies such as BBDO, Ogilvy, as well as award-winning directors, on TVC projects including Mercedes Benz, Shanghai Disney Reserve, Tencent Video, Huawei, and Baidu.

- Assisting Executive Producers to prepare and arrange pre-production meetings
- Assisting Directors and 1st ADs on set
- Coordinating with clients and departments on set
- Supervising post-productions

FREELANCE PROJECT EXPERIENCE

World Film Festival Screenings Event Coordinator Shanghai, China June - Aug 2021

The World Film Festival hosts screenings of Cannes and Oscar winning projects, consisted of panels featuring filmmakers from the US, Canada, the UK, Australia, Brazil, and Vietnam.

Screenings: https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/nF9zBj23_DCvdM4dnqyrlQ
<https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/9gePz2FVAmJrisn7DCBQPg>

- Compiling social media feeds regarding the screening.
- Researching for and hosting the screening.
- Interviewing guest speakers and translating in real time.

Chengyi Co. Campaign Copywriter, Director, Producer Shanghai, China Aug 2018

- Pitching, copywriting, and storyboarding in pre-production.
- Organizing schedules and production timelines.
- Directing for production.
- Editing A and B copies.

When You Look Like Me Director/Producer Boston, U.S. Feb - May 2021

Documentary short. A Chinese girl, adopted by an American single mom, journeys out to find her place in a small town in Connecticut.

<https://vimeo.com/357932153>

Next Station: College Life Director/Producer Nanjing, China May - June 2015

2016 Nanjing Foreign Language School Commencement Video. A short documentary about the obstacles and hopes with coming of age.

Chase Director/Producer Nanjing, China Aug - Sep 2014

A short film produced by Nanjing High School Filmmakers League.

LANGUAGES

English & Mandarin bilingual speaker.
Conversational in Cantonese, Spanish, French.

SKILLS

Proficient in

- Video: Adobe Pr, Ae, Final Cut Pro, Da Vinci Resolve.
- Design/Photography: Adobe Ps, Ai, Lr.
- Sound: Adobe Au, ProTools.
- Editorial: SEO, WordPress